



City of Barrie

70 Collier Street
P.O. Box 400
Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Final Community Safety Committee

Wednesday, November 8, 2023

6:30 PM

Council Chamber

COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE REPORT

For consideration by General Committee on November 15, 2023.

The meeting was called to order by Chair, Councillor, S. Morales at 6:34 p.m. The following were in attendance for the meeting:

Present: 4 - Mayor, A. Nuttall
Deputy Mayor, R. Thomson
Councillor, S. Morales
Councillor, A. Courser

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillor, C. Riepma
Councillor, C. Nixon
Councillor, A.M. Kungl
Councillor, N. Nigussie
Councillor, G. Harvey
Councillor, J. Harris
Councillor, B. Hamilton.

STAFF:

Chief Administrative Officer, M. Prowse
City Clerk/Director of Legislative and Court Services, W. Cooke
Deputy City Clerk, T. McArthur
Director of Development Services, M. Banfield
Director of Recreation Services, D. Bell
Executive Director of Access Barrie, R. James-Reid
General Manager of Community and Corporate Services, D. McAlpine
General Manager of Infrastructure and Growth Management, B. Araniyasundaran
Legislative Coordinator, T. Maynard
Service Desk Generalist, K. Kovacs.

The Community Safety Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "A"

REPORT OF THE SENIORS AND ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE DATED OCTOBER 16, 2023

The Report of the Seniors and Accessibility Advisory Committee dated October 16, 2023 was received.

REPORT OF THE TOWN AND GOWN COMMITTEE DATED OCTOBER 17, 2023

The Report of the Town and Gown Committee dated October 17, 2023 was received.

The Community Safety Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "B"

INVESTIGATION - DESIGN AND RECONSTRUCTION OF THE MAIN PARKING LOT IN PAINSWICK PARK

That staff in the Development Services Department be directed to investigate the feasibility of designing and reconstructing the main parking lot in Painswick Park to a fully accessible asphalt parking lot and that the project be considered in the ten year capital budget for completion in 2024 subject to available funding.

This matter was recommended (Section "B") to General Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 11/15/2023.

PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON SHERWOOD COURT

That staff in the Development Services Department investigate the feasibility of restricting parking on Sherwood Court and report back to General Committee. (Item for Discussion, 8.1, November 8, 2023) (Councillor A. Courser)

This matter was recommended (Section "B") to General Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 11/15/2023.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 7:04 p.m.

CHAIRMAN